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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
Division of Community, Health & Equity 


April 17, 2017

ADDENDUM #1



Local Agency
Special Supplemental Nutrition Education program for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)
and
Family Home Visiting Program (RIFHVP)




NOTICE TO VENDORS:

	Attached are vendor questions with state responses

	







Interested parties should monitor this website on a regular basis for any additional information that may be posted.


Vendor Questions for RFP 
“Local Agency Special Supplemental Nutrition Education program for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) and Family Home Visiting Program (RIFHVP)”


 WIC Program
Question 1:	Is it possible to have electronic copies in word or excel format for the required appendices A-H of the WIC RFP?

Answer: 	Please see the electronic versions of Appendices A-F.  Please note that Appendix A – Proposal Checklist has been revised.  Please note that word versions of Appendices G+H are not needed as they are included in the RFP for reference only.
	
Question 2:	Please clarify if the RFP page limits i.e. Part B- WorkPlan/Proposed Approach, apply to a combined effort (12pages) for both WIC and RIFHV or separately, 12 pages each?

Answer:	The WIC and Family Visiting proposals are two parts, so each part is 12 pages.

Question 3:	On the Application Information Form it asks for the Total Number of Youth to be served, for those organizations only applying for the WIC RFP does this need to be filled out?

[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer:	Yes, this does not have to be filled out for the WIC Program.

Question 4:	Appendix A. Proposal Checklist states that Applicant Entity Description is required (no more than 2 pages) the proceeds to state Project Narrative (no more than 8 pages).  On page 26 of the RFP it states under Project Narrative for parts A-C page limits should not exceed the following; Part A-4 pages, Part B- 12pages and Part C- 4pages totaling 20 pages.  Is the correct page limit for the project narrative 8 pages or 20 pages?  Applicant Entity Description is not listed anywhere within the RFP only the Checklist is this separate or part of the narrative?

Answer:	Please see the revised Appendix Proposal check list


Appendix A - PROPOSAL CHECKLIST (REVISED)


Name of Applicant Entity: __________________________________________________ 

1. The proposal is written per the RFP specifications. 
1. Applicants must use a standard 12-point Times Roman font on 8 ½ x 11 inch paper.  The entire proposal should be typed in black ink on white paper. Applications should not be bound.  Margins on all sides should be 1 inch and single line spacing is desirable.  The narrative must be typed on one-side of the paper and the applicant’s name must appear on each page.  The entire application, including appendices, must be sequentially page numbered.
1. Proposal Checklist
1. Applicant Information Form (1 Page)
1. Table of Contents
1. Project Narrative (no more than 20 pages) 
1. Part A: Agency Qualifications & Experience
1. Part B: Work Plan/Proposed Approach
1. Part C: Staffing Plan                  
1. Budget and Budget Narrative ( no page limit)
1. Attachments as required and needed 

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS 
1. Attachment 1: Evidence of Non-Profit Status (copy of 501c3) 
1. Attachment 2: Completed and signed W-9 
1. Attachment 3: Staff Resumes and Job Descriptions
1. Attachment 4: DUNS # and Organizational SAM Registration
1. Attachment 5: Risk Assessment 


Appendix B – APPLICANT ENTITY INFORMATION FORM
[image: black logo] 




WIC and/or Family Visiting Programs
APPLICATION INFORMATION FORM
	Agency Name:
	[bookmark: Text20]     

	Address:
	[bookmark: Text21][bookmark: Text22][bookmark: Dropdown1][bookmark: Text23][bookmark: Text24][bookmark: Text25][bookmark: Text26]STREET # Street Name , City/Town, RI  ZIP CODE - + 4

	

	FEIN:
	[bookmark: Text27]     

	

	Total Number of Service Sites:                                                              
	[bookmark: Text46]   

	

	Executive Director:
	[bookmark: Text36]     

	Phone:                                                             
	[bookmark: Text37][bookmark: Text38][bookmark: Text39](   )   -    
	Email Address:
	[bookmark: Text40]     

	

	Finance or Accounting Director:
	     

	Phone:                                                            
	(   )   -    
	Email Address:
	     

	

	Project Manager: 
	     

	Phone:                                                              
	(   )   -    
	Email Address:
	     

	

	Project Period:             
	  From:   10/1/2017            
	To:   9/30/2018

	

	Service Area(s): 
	     

	

	Total Projected Number of Youth To Be Served:                                        
	[bookmark: Text41]     



In response to this Request for Proposals (RFP) for funding to provide the WIC program and/or the RIFHV Program, please accept the accompanying application.  I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the information supplied in support of this application is accurate, complete, and current for the award period of October 1, 2017-Septmeber 30, 2018.

	I additionally certify that I am duly authorized to submit this application on behalf of the governing body of 
[bookmark: Text42]Organization Name

	

	Authorized Signature						Date: 

	
Typed Name
	
[bookmark: Text44]     
	
Title
	
[bookmark: Text45]     




Appendix C – BUDGET TABLE FORM
[image: black logo]
 WIC and/or Family Visiting Programs


	[bookmark: Text17]CONTRACT PERIOD
	FROM:
	October 1, 2017
	TO:
	September 30, 2018



	[bookmark: Text1]AGENCY
	[bookmark: Text4]Full Agency Name
	[bookmark: Text10]DATE
	

	[bookmark: Text2]ADDRESS
	[bookmark: Text6][bookmark: Text7][bookmark: Text8][bookmark: Text9]Street, City, ZIP +Four
	[bookmark: Text11]TELEPHONE
	[bookmark: Text14][bookmark: Text15][bookmark: Text16](   )    -    

	[bookmark: Text3]PROGRAM
	[bookmark: Text5]WIC And/Or Family Visiting Programs
	[bookmark: Text12]FEIN#
	[bookmark: Text28][bookmark: Text29]  -     


	


	Expense Category
	Approved Budget Time Period 

	1. Personnel
	

	1. Fringe Benefits
	

	1. Consultants
	

	1. In-State Travel
	

	1. Out-of-State Travel
	

	1. Printing/Copying
	

	1. Supplies 
	

	1. Telephone/Internet
	

	1. Education/Resource Materials
	

	1. Postage
	

	1. Other (listed separately)
	

	    
	

	    
	

	1. Equipment
	

	Sub-Total
	

	Indirect/Administrative Cost
	

	Total
	



		

[bookmark: _Toc408998496]Appendix D - SAMPLE BUDGET WORKSHEET

Use this format to submit your budget.  All items included in this Budget Form must be fully explained in the Budget Narrative. The Organization In-Kind Contribution may not be less than 10% of the requested funding.

	[bookmark: _Toc408998497]Category
	 
	 
	 

	Personnel (Name, Title)
	Hourly Rate
	Total # of Hours
	Total

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 

	Fringe Benefits (provide breakdown of fringe benefits)
	Fringe % Rate
	 
	Total 

	 
	%
	 
	 

	 
	%
	 
	 

	 
	%
	 
	 

	 
	%
	 
	 

	 
	%
	 
	 

	Consultants (Name and Description of Service, Cost)
	 
	 
	$

	In-State Travel
	.535 per mile @ # of miles
	$

	Out-of-State Travel (Name, Breakdown of costs)
	 
	$

	Printing/Copying
	 
	$

	Supplies
	 
	$

	Telephone/Internet
	 
	$

	Education/Resource Materials
	 
	$

	Postage
	 
	$

	Other: (if your expense does not fit into a category above please list and specify below)
	 
	 
	$

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Equipment
	 
	$

	 Indirect/Administrative Costs*
	 
	 

	10% verifiable match will come from
	 
	 

	Total Request
	 
	 


*If including indirect charges in the budget, a copy of your federally approved indirect rate must be attached.  If you do not have a federally   approved indirect rate, you may charge a 10% de minimus rate.  
Appendix E - SAMPLE BUDGET NARRATIVE WORKSHEET

(Please use the following Word document as a guide)

A.  Justification of Budget Expenses

PERSONNEL	$6,534.00
Sally Smith, Director	$2,132.00
$24.79 per hour for 86 hours 	
Ms. Smith will work with community partners to achieve the goals and objectives of this proposal.
She will attend monthly trainings/meetings as required by the RFP.

John Jones, Assistant Systems Development	$2,178.00
$33.76 per hour for 64.50 hours 	
Mr. Jones will specifically review operating protocols related to systems development, implementation and operation performance.

John Doe, RN, C. MS, Project Coordinator	$2,224.00
$51.72 per hour for 43 hours 	
Mr. Doe will assume responsibility for oversight of the project and all project-reporting requirements.

FRINGE BENEFITS	$1,960.00
Taxes and fringe @ 30% are calculated as follows:  Social Security 6.20%, Medicare 2.45%, Workmen’s Comp 4.54%, Unemployment Insurance 4.46%, Dental Insurance 1.00%, Life Insurance .68%, Pension 10.67%.

CONSULTANTS	$30,000.00
Sue Smith, PhD, Psychologist for RI Hospital
$150.00 per hour for 200 hours
Dr. Smith will provide technical assistance with reports and data collection  

IN-STATE TRAVEL	$450.00
Mileage reimbursement for all staff members to be calculated at $0.535/mile for 842 miles. *Rate is effective through December 31st, 2017

OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL	$1,000.00
2 Staff members to attend annual meeting in Atlanta, GA.  All travel related reimbursement must follow State or RI Travel Guidelines for reimbursement

PRINTING/COPYING	$700.00
Printing expenses for printing of monthly flyers, brochures, and information sheets

SUPPLIES	$800.00
General office supplies to include paper, pens, file folders, etc.

OTHER	$200.00
Incentives	  $200.00
40 - $5.00 Gift Cards for participation in after- hours meetings 

B.  Possible Future Sources of Funding

During the program year, we will apply for funding from the following foundations.  Please list any other funding sources.


Definitions of costs for all budget narratives
1. Personnel costs: Personnel costs must be explained by listing each staff member who will be supported with WIC and/or RIFHV funds. List: name (if possible), position title, total number of hours budgeted and hourly rate for each program separately. This must include the Program Manager and Supervisor as appropriate.
1. Fringe benefits: List the components that comprise the fringe benefit rate and percent per item.  For example, health insurance, taxes, unemployment insurance, life insurance, and retirement plan. The fringe benefits must be directly proportional to that portion of personnel costs that are allocated to the project.
1. Consultants: List any individuals who are paid consultants, their position title, and their hourly rate. All consultant hours/rates must be billed in accordance with the purchase order. Applicants must provide a clear explanation as to the purpose of a consultant and its relevance to the program, how the costs were estimated, and the specific consultant deliverables.   
2. Applicants may include the cost of access accommodations as part of their project’s budget, including sign interpreters, plain language and RIDOH literate print materials in alternate formats and cultural/linguistic competence modifications such as use of cultural brokers, translation, or interpretation services at meetings. 
1. Travel: List travel costs per local and long distance travel. For local travel, the mileage rate, number of miles, reason for travel and staff member/consumers completing the travel must be outlined. The local mileage rate must not exceed the current State local travel mileage rate ($.535 per mile). The budget for RIFHV must also reflect any out-of-state travel expenses associated with participating in model trainings that address family visiting efforts and other proposed trainings or workshops. These must be broken out by airfare, hotel, registration, parking, ground travel, mandatory baggage fees, and food/drink. 
1. Printing/Copying: List any printing/copying costs.
1. Supplies: List the items that the project will use. Office supplies include pencils, pens, paper, etc. 
1. Telephone/Internet/Fax: List any costs associated with telephone, internet and fax services. Costs must be specific to the WIC or RIFHV program.  
1. Postage: List any costs associated with postage, especially postage costs associated with mailings to referrals sources and families served by the program. 
1. Education/Resource Materials: Educational supplies include pamphlets, educational videos, and model-specific supplies – such as family support materials – that are essential to ensuring model fidelity.
1. Other: Put all costs that do not fit into any other category into this category and provide an explanation of each cost in this category. 
9. List any training/professional development costs for staff, if applicable. 
1. Equipment: List equipment costs and provide justification for the need for the equipment to carry out project goals. Extensive justification is required when requesting funds for the purchase of computers and furniture items that meet the definition of equipment (a unit cost of $5,000 or more and a useful life of one or more years).  The budget may include the cost of desk top computers, laptops or notebooks, and cell phones for all HFA staff.  The budget may also include the cost of a color printer/copier (or professional printing costs) to ensure that printed informational materials provided to families are high quality. 
1. Subcontracts: Subcontracts are not an allowed expense
1. Indirect/Administrative Costs: Indirect cost calculations can only be included if the agency has a federally approved indirect cost rate.  The indirect cost rate must be up to date and attached to the application as part of the budget.  If an agency does not have a federally approved indirect cost rate, they can use the “de minimis” flat rate of 10% or break out costs as individual line item expenses for the administration of the program.  Administrative costs cannot exceed 10%. The costs must be accompanied by a description of the methodology used to arrive at each itemized administrative cost.  All non-federally approved calculations and rates can be negotiated by RIDOH.


Appendix F - RISK ASSESSMENT

Organizational Structure, Systems, and Management 

1. What was your average annual turnover rate for the past two years?
Use the formula to determine the turnover rate: # of employees exiting the applicant entity for the past 24 months/average actual # of employees over the past 12 months. 

□ 0-25% 	□ 26-50% 	□ 51-75% 	□ 76-100%

2. Does your organization have the ability to effectively respond to sudden personnel changes on a:

Short-term basis (i.e. other staff are able to fill in when an employee is out for up a week)           □ YES □ NO
Intermediate-term basis (i.e. unexpected resignation prompts active recruiting, but positon is vacant for several weeks or months)								            □ YES □ NO
Long-term basis (i.e. budgetary cutbacks that necessitate staff reductions)		            □ YES □ NO

Fiscal Management, Accounting and Transaction Control

1. Are your entity’s accounting practices in agreement with its accounting and finance manuals and requirements of its funding sources?
Accounting manuals 				□ YES □ NO
Funding Source Requirements 			□ YES □ NO

2. Does your entity have written fiscal management policies and procedures relating to the following areas?

Accounting Practices 				□ YES □ NO
Management Controls 				□ YES □ NO
Personnel Policies 				□ YES □ NO
Travel and Expense Reimbursement		□ YES □ NO
Procurement 					□ YES □ NO

3. Does your general ledger design accommodate account or subaward accounting? 		□ YES □ NO

4. Is there someone to ensure reimbursement requests and expenditure reports are prepared timely, correctly and accurately? 									□ YES □ NO

5. Is there a process to retain all supporting documentation for items listed on reimbursement requests and expenditure reports to funders? 							□ YES □ NO

1. Do procedures exist and provide for the solicitation of bids or prices for all procurements over a certain threshold? 										□ YES □ NO

1. Are purchase approval methods documented and communicated?				□ YES □ NO  

8. Are matching contributions supported by appropriate documentation?			□ YES □ NO □ NA

9. Does your entity plan on changing the accounting system within the next 12 months or has the system changed within the past 12 months?							□ YES □ NO  

1. Has your entity been investigated or in legal trouble within the past 12 months?		 □ YES □ NO  
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